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Rivera, Maribel

From: Julio Jiren [julic@juliocpa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 1:42 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Division of Corporation:

Please change the address of the following corporation:;
RAUL COOK, DDS, PA

Filing Information

Document Number P0O800006B6111
FEIEIN Number 262958971

The new Principal and mailing Address is:
2686 OAKMONT

WESTON, FL 33332

If you have any question regarding this change, please call me.

Sincerely,

Julio Jiron, CPA

Jiron & Company, CPA, PA
5200 SW 8th Street, Ste. 120
Coral Gables, FI 33134

P (305)443-0188

F (305)441-7132

Visit my website http://www juliocpa.com for FREE Tax saving information.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific
individual and purpose, and is protected by law. To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS (IRS Circular 230), we
inform you that, to the extent this communication (or any attachment) addresses any tax matter, it was not written to be {and may not
be) relied upon to (i) avoid tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promote, market or recommend to another
party any transaction or matter addressed herein {or in any such attachment). In addition, the information contained in this message
may be protected by the accountant-client privilege. Please immediately reply to me if you have received it in error, then delete it,
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